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Ruth Nettles 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw,com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: AUF Unopposed motion for extension of time 02 08 208.pdf 

Friday, February 08,2008 1 1 :48 AM 

Rosanne Gervasi; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; Ken Hoffman; Roxanne 
Levingston 

Dkt. 070183 - AUF's Unpposed Motion for Extension of Time to File Post-Hearing Briefs 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, PumeIl & Hoffman, P. A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

marsh a&e I.. Iflaw. c om 
(850) 681-6788 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 070183-WS 
Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and Useful Calculations 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 2 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
AUF's Uopposed Motion for Extension of Time to File Post-Hearing Briefs 

Marsha Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 
850.681 5788 phone 
850.681.651 5 fax 

2/8/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.4325, 1 Docket No. 070183-WS 

Useful Calculations. 1 Filed: February 8,2008 
F.A.C., Water Treatment Plant Used and 1 

UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 
TO FILE POST-HEARING BRIEFS 

Aqua Utilities, Florida, Inc., (“AUF”) by and through undersigned counsel, pursuant to 

Rule 28-1 06.204, Florida Administrative Code, hereby files this Unopposed Motion to extend 

the time for filing post-hearing briefs in this docket. In support, AUF states as follows: 

The current schedule calls for the parties to file post-hearing briefs on February 19,2008. 

Lead counsel for AUF has a number of contemporaneous work commitments during the week of 

February 11, 2008, the week before the brief is due, including out of town meetings and 

preparation for appellate oral argument before the First District Court of Appeal. Accordingly, 

AUF respectfully requests the Commission to extend the time for filing post-hearing briefs by 

one week. 

Counsel for AUF has consulted with counsel for Commission Staff, the Office of Public 

Counsel, and Utilities, Inc. of Florida, and is authorized to represent that they do not oppose this 

motion. 

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, AUF respectfully requests that the 

Commission extend the time for filing post-hearing briefs by one week, with such briefs to be 

due on February 26,2008. 



Respectfully submitted, 

/s / Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 68 1-6788 (Telephone) 
(850) 681-6515 (Telecopier) 

- - and - - 

Kimberly A. Joyce, Esq. 
Aqua America, Inc. 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 10910 
(6 10) 645- 1077 (Telephone) 
(6 10) 5 19-0989 (Facsimile) 

Attorneys for Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Response in Opposition to OPC’s 
Motion to File Revised Recommended Rule was furnished by E-mail and U. S. Mail this 8‘h day 
of February, 2008 to: 

Rosanne Gervasi, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Stephen C. Reilly, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

/s / Kenneth A. Hoffman 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
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